MINUTES FOR STANION C OF E PRIMARY SCHOOL PTA AGM

Thursday 21st September 2023 at 5:30pm – Stanion School

- Attendance Laura Allanson (Chair), Wayne Jones, Lisa Manton, Katherine Glass, Lucy Tarry (Vice Chair), Jo Taylor (Vice Chair), Tom Marshall, Laura Broughton, Jade Hayes and Katherine Glass.
- Apologies Amanda De Choisy, Suzanne Caine, Tracey Donativo, Claire Sanderson, Maggie Mahon, Rob Singlehurst, Kirstie Singlehurst, Siobhan Nelson, Rachel Lee, Rachel Ferguson, Michelle Hadlow and Claire Rose.
- Minutes from the last meeting 7th June 2023 Checked and agreed.
- **Election of Chair of PTA** JT nominated LA. LT seconded LA. All in agreement. LA happy to continue if everyone else happy or if no one else wants to nominate.
- **Election of Vice Chair of PTA** LA nominated that we continue with Joint Vice Chair with LT and JT. Seconded by LB. All in agreement.
- Update on PTA Account

LA went through our Cashflow.

Review of events:

- September 2023 Stanion School Summer Colour Run Everyone seemed to enjoy the Colour Run.
- Lucky Stars ongoing. Thank you to LM for managing this.
- **Tuck Shop** ongoing. Thank you to LT for managing this.
- Easyfundraising ongoing.

Upcoming events - LA to send WhatsApp to sort out volunteers for events.

- Movie Night Friday 13th October KS1 and KS2 on the same night. Will choose a scary movie and offer drinks and popcorn. £3.50 per ticket. 3:15-5pm.
- Music Quiz/Bingo Night Friday 24th November TM will organise the music cards. LT will
 obtain quotes from local Chip Shop for large take away order. LB will look at bulk buy of
 dabbers. LA has booked the date with the Village Hall.
- Christmas Disco Thursday 7th December Mrs Findley and Mr Forsyth have kindly agreed to DJ at the school disco. We will offer drinks and a hot dog. Parental consent for glitter tattoos. £5 per ticket. 5:30-7pm. Younger ones can be picked up earlier if they wish.
- Christmas Raffle for cash prize Will have booklets printed and start selling at the start of December. Winner to be drawn after the Nativity on Wednesday 13th December.
- Home Made Christmas Cards LA to compare companies. Rudolph were very good last year.
- Christmas Quiz with cash prize to sell from the office during December.
- Pizza/Cookie Kits LB to check dates with company.
- May Day Picnic
- Ice Lolly Fridays

- **Summer Fete June 2024** We will do another dress down day where children bring in a prize rather than £1.
- Sports Day
- **Stanion PTA WhatsApp Group** –Please let LA know if you or any other parents/carers would like to be added to the WhatsApp group and email your telephone number across.

Ideas for future PTA Events

Please continue to share any ideas you have for future events/activities.

• School requirements from PTA funding

Mr Jones mentioned the possibility of supporting Mrs Hankins with the cost of setting up a Forest School. PTA keen to support this.

Dates for the next meeting

Next meeting to be held on Wednesday 15th November 2023 at 5:45pm on Teams.

• AOB – PTA section in the School Newsletter. We will use photographs from the Colour Run to start the new school year and include a rundown of what is up and coming.

Thank you all for your ongoing support.

Remember to invite anyone along who would like to help.